
From: Fiona Vance
To: Laura Friend
Cc: elow@envirowestengineering.ca; wnordin@flagstaff.ab.ca; Bill Kennedy; Lynn Stone; Francisco Echegaray
Subject: Kroetsch Review RA23022 - Field Services update
Date: October 23, 2024 10:47:48 AM

Good morning Ms. Friend,
 
In its September 24, 2024 decision RFR 2024-06, you will recall that the NRCB Board directed the
approval officer to provide the Board with updates on next steps. On behalf of NRCB Field Services, I

provided my first update on October 2nd.
 

As of today, October 23rd, I can advise that the approval officer has received an amendment
application from Mr. Kroetsch, and anticipates deeming the application complete shortly.
 
On this message I have blind-copied Mitchel Kroetsch, Arthur Congdon, Heidi Rohe, Thomas Rohe,
Lorraine Congdon, Norman Congdon, Dallas Oberg, Lynn Poole, Gary and Carol Scheler, Wanda
Bednarz-Hihn, David Hihn, Caitlin and Kevin Van Slyke, Nancy Hewson, John Congdon, Robert Burke,
Ruth Burke (via Robert Burke), Bonnie Webber and Roxanne Westgate (for Chester Hastings), Rick
Hewson, and Leann Congdon.
 
Regards,
 
Fiona N. Vance (she/elle)
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB
Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 999-3197
 
This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient to whom it is addressed,
and may contain confidential, personal, or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately and do not copy, distribute,
or take any action in reliance on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should
be double-deleted or destroyed without making a copy.
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